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(a) Personnel salary and benefits for
the project engineer/manager and our
employees under his management/
control;

(b) Materials and supplies;

(c) Major and minor vehicle and
equipment repairs;

(d) Equipment, including
transportation, fuel, oil, grease, lease
and replacement;

(e) Capitalization expenses;

(f) Acquisition expenses, and

(g) Other expenses we determine
necessary to properly perform the
activities and functions characteristic of
an irrigation project.

Payments

The irrigation operation and
maintenance assessments become due
based on locally established payment
requirements. No water will be
delivered to any of these lands until all
irrigation charges have been paid.

Interest and Penalty Fees

Interest, penalty, and administrative
fees will be assessed, where required by
law, on all delinquent operation and
maintenance assessment charges as
prescribed in the Code of Federal
Regulations, Title 4, part 102, Federal
Claims Collection Standards; and 42
BIAM Supplement 3, part 3.8, Debt
Collection Procedures. Beginning 30
days after the due date, interest will be
assessed at the rate of the current value
of funds to the U.S. Treasury. An
administrative fee of $12.50 will be
assessed each time an effort is made to
collect a delinquent debt, and a penalty
charge of six percent per year will be
charged on delinquent debts more than
90 days old and will accrue from the
date the debt became delinquent. No
water will be delivered to any farm unit
until all irrigation charges have been
paid. After 180 days, a delinquent debt
will be forwarded to the United States
Treasury for further action in
accordance with Debt Collection
Improvement Act of 1996 (Pub. L. 104—
134).

Dated: October 28, 1997.

Ada E. Deer,

Assistant Secretary—Indian Affairs.

[FR Doc. 97-30427 Filed 11-19-97; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310-02-P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
[MT—960—1150-00]
District Advisory Council Meeting

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management,
Dakotas District Office, Interior.

ACTION: Notice of meeting.

SUMMARY: A meeting of the Dakotas
District Resource Advisory Council will
be held January 12 & 13, 1998, at the C
& L Cafe, 21 North Main Street,
Bowman, North Dakota. The session
will convene at noon on January 12th
and resume at 8:00 a.m. on the 13th.
Agenda items include updates on the
South Dakota Land Exchange, Noxious
Weed Control Projects, and the transfer
of Inspection & Enforcement
responsibilities to the states. Election of
a Chairperson for 1998 will also be on
the agenda.

The meeting is open to the public and
a public comment period is set for 8:00
a.m. on January 13th. The public may
make oral statements before the Council
or file written statements for the Council
to consider. Depending on the number
of persons wishing to make an oral
statement, a per-person time limit may
be established. Summary minutes of the
meeting will be available for public
inspection and copying.

The 12-member Council advises the
Secretary of the Interior, through the
BLM, on a variety of planning and
management issues associated with
public land management in the Dakotas.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Douglas Burger, District Manager,
Dakotas District Office, 2933 3rd
Avenue West, Dickinson, ND 58601.
Telephone (701) 225-9148.

Dated: November 10, 1997.

Douglas J. Burger,

District Manager.

[FR Doc. 97-30545 Filed 11-19-97; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310-DN-P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Bureau of Land Management
[NV-930-1430-01; NVN-61315]

Partial Cancellation of Proposed
Withdrawal; Nevada

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management,
Interior.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: The Department of the Army,
Corps of Engineers, has filed a request
to delete 10 acres from their withdrawal
application (N-61315) for flood control
facilities in Clark County, Nevada. The
original Notice of Proposed Withdrawal
was published in the Federal Register,
61 FR 63858, December 2, 1996, and
segregated the lands described therein
from settlement, sale, location, or entry
under the general land laws, including
the mining laws, subject to valid
existing rights. The Corps of Engineers
has determined the 10 acres is not

needed and can be made available for
other uses.

EFFECTIVE DATE: November 20, 1997.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Dennis J. Samuelson, BLM Nevada State
Office, P.O. Box 12000, Reno, Nevada
89520, 702-785-6532.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Department of the Army, Los Angeles
District, Corps Engineers, has
determined that their withdrawal
application (Federal Register, 61 FR
63858, December 2, 1996) can be
canceled insofar as it affects the
following described land:

Mount Diablo Meridian
T.21S.,,R.60E,,

Sec. 29, SEY4aNWY4SEYa.

The area described contains 10 acres in
Clark County.

The land described above is hereby
made available to the Clark County
School District under the Recreation
and Public Purposes Act, as amended
(43 U.S.C. 869 et seq.). The land will
remain closed to mining due to an
overlapping segregation.

Dated: November 14, 1997.

William K. Stowers,

Lands Team Lead.

[FR Doc. 97-30479 Filed 11-19-97; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310-HC-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337-TA-403]

Certain Acesulfame Potassium and
Blends and Products Containing Same
Notice of Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission

ACTION: Institution of investigation
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. §1337.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on
October 16, 1997, under section 337 of
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19
U.S.C. §1337, on behalf of Nutrinova
Nutrition Specialties and Food
Ingredients GmbH, D—65 926, Frankfurt
am Main, Federal Republic of Germany,
and Nutrinova Inc., 25 Worlds Fair
Drive, Somerset, New Jersey 08873.
Supplements to the complaint were
filed on October 30 and November 10,
1997. The complaint, as supplemented,
alleges violations of section 337 in the
importation into the United States, the
sale for importation, and the sale within
the United States after importation of
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certain acesulfame potassium and
blends and products containing same
that infringe claims 1, 2, 3, 4, and 5 of
U.S. Letters Patent 4,695,629 and claims
1 and 2 of U.S. Letters Patent 4,158,068.
The complaint further alleges that there
exists an industry in the United States
as required by subsection (a)(2) of
section 337.

The complainants request that the
Commission institute an investigation
and, after a hearing, issue a permanent
exclusion order and a permanent cease
and desist order.

ADDRESSES: The complaint and
supplements, except for any
confidential information contained
therein, are available for inspection
during official business hours (8:45 a.m.
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the
Secretary, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street, S.W., Room
112, Washington, D.C. 20436, telephone
202-205-2000. Hearing-impaired
individuals are advised that information
on this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on 202-205-1810. Persons
with mobility impairments who will
need special assistance in gaining access
to the Commission should contact the
Office of the Secretary at 202—205-2000.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Juan
Cockburn, Esq., Office of Unfair Import
Investigations, U.S. International Trade
Commission, telephone 202-205-2572.
General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its internet server (http://
www.usitc.gov or ftp://ftp.usitc.gov).

Authority

The authority for institution of this
investigation is contained in section 337
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended,
and in section 210.10 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 C.F.R. §210.10 (1997).

Scope of Investigation

Having considered the complaint, the
U.S. International Trade Commission,
on November 13, 1997, ORDERED
THAT

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine whether there is a
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
or the sale within the United States after
importation of certain acesulfame
potassium or blends or products
containing same by reason of
infringement of claims 1, 2, 3, 4, or 5 of
U.S. Letters Patent 4,695,629 or claims
1 or 2 of U.S. Letters Patent 4,158,068,

and whether there exists an industry in
the United States as required by
subsection (a)(2) of section 337.

(2) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainants are—
Nutrinova Nutrition Specialties and

Food Ingredients GmbH, D—65 926,

Frankfurt am Main, Federal Republic

of Germany
Nutrinova Inc., 25 Worlds Fair Drive,

Somerset, New Jersey 08873

(b) The respondents are the following
companies alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and are the parties upon
which the complaint is to be served:
Hangzhou Sanhe Food Company Ltd.,

258 Qiutao Road, Hangzhou,

Zheijiang, People’s Republic of China
JRS International, Inc., 141 Lanza

Avenue, Bldg. 12, Garfield, New

Jersey 07026
Dingsheng, Inc., 5323 Tyler Avenue,

Temple City, California 91780
WYZ Tech, Inc., 4570 Eucalyptus Ave.

#B, Chino, California 91710

(c) Juan Cockburn, Esq., Office of
Unfair Import Investigations, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street, S.W., Room 401-Q, Washington,
D.C. 20436, shall be the Commission
investigative attorney, party to this
investigation; and

(3) For the investigation so instituted,
the Honorable Sidney Harris is
designated as the presiding
administrative law judge.

Responses to the complaint and the
notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondents in
accordance with section 210.13 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 C.F.R. §210.13. Pursuant
to 19 C.F.R. 8§201.16(d) and 210.13(a)
of the Commission’s Rules, such
responses will be considered by the
Commission if received not later than 20
days after the date of service by the
Commission of the complaint and the
notice of investigation. Extensions of
time for submitting responses to the
complaint will not be granted unless
good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely
response to each allegation in the
complaint and in this notice may be
deemed to constitute a waiver of the
right to appear and contest the
allegations of the complaint and this
notice, and to authorize the
administrative law judge and the
Commission, without further notice to
the respondent, to find the facts to be as
alleged in the complaint and this notice
and to enter both an initial

determination and a final determination
containing such findings, and may
result in the issuance of a limited
exclusion order or a cease and desist
order or both directed against such
respondent.

Issued: November 14, 1997.

By order of the Commission.
Donna R. Koehnke,
Secretary.

[FR Doc. 97-30547 Filed 11-19-97; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigations Nos. 731-TA-757 and 759
(Final)]

Collated Roofing Nails from China and
Taiwan

Determinations

On the basis of the record * developed
in the subject investigations, the United
States International Trade Commission
determines,2 pursuant to section 735(b)
of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C.
§1673d(b)) (the Act), that an industry in
the United States is threatened with
material injury by reason of imports
from China and Taiwan of collated
roofing nails (“‘CR nails”),3 provided for
in subheading 7317.00.55 of the
Harmonized Tariff Schedule of the
United States, that have been found by
the Department of Commerce to be sold
in the United States at less than fair
value (LTFV).4

Background

The Commission instituted these
investigations effective November 26,
1996, following receipt of a petition
filed with the Commission and the
Department of Commerce by the Paslode
Division of Illinois Tool Works, Vernon
Hills, IL. The final phase of the
investigations was scheduled by the
Commission following notification of
preliminary determinations by the
Department of Commerce that imports
of CR nails from China and Taiwan were

1The record is defined in sec. 207.2(f) of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure (19
CFR §207.2()).

2Commissioner Carol T. Crawford dissenting.

3CR nails are roofing nails made of steel, having
a length of %16 inch to 11346 inches (or 20.64 to
46.04 millimeters), a head diameter of 0.330 inch
to 0.415 inch (or 8.38 to 10.54 millimeters), and a
shank of 0.100 inch to 0.125 inch (or 2.54 to 3.18
millimeters), whether or not galvanized, that are
collated with two wires.

4 The Commission further determines, pursuant
to 19 USC §1673(b)(4)(B), that it would not have
found material injury by reason of subject imports
but for the suspension of liquidation of the
merchandise under investigation.
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